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Dave Barthelmy

From: Wrights Mineral News [WRIGHTSROCKSHOP@Ib.bcentral.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 10:55 PM

To: List Member

Subject: New Minerals

I recently purchased two superb lots of a new find of green fluorite with galena,
sphalerite, and chalcopyrite from Naica, Mexico. These often have intense green centers
with excellent galena crystals up to almost three inches. The fluorite is mainly cubic,
octahedral, and modified dodecahedrons. The specimens are from thumbnail to 14 x 9 inches.

Also, I have the new mimetite from Mapimi, Mexico; two Tsumeb collections; specimens from
the Marshall Sussman and Chalerie Key Collections; adamite, cuproadamite. and paradamite
from Mapimi, Mexico; cobaltoan calcite from Morocco; superb Indian minerals; and looking
at two collections tomorrow.

I will be updating from Tucson within the next five days.

We are progressing with the fire. We will need to rebox 6 - 7,000 flats. The logistics and
damage have been any expectation of mine.

Thank vyou,

Chris
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